East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None

Regular Meeting -06/03/2025 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

PRESENT: Barbara Mortimer, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Devon Weidenhof and Mayor Bill Rode.

ABSENT: Joe Hillwig, Joy McCluskey, Justin Wagner

ROLL CALL: As Above

ATTENDANCE: Toni Henry, Philip Beabout and Dean Murray

MINUTES: It was moved by Jenny Switzer and seconded by Devon Weidenhof to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

<u>CITIZENS TO SPEAK:</u> Toni Henry complimented the Borough on the maintenance of the lawn care. Documentation was provided regarding the Trail Parking lot. Toni requested that the Fix It / Trail parking signs be moved to the right of the salt shed. Discussion followed. The Borough will consider responsibility of assuming the costs of the signs and Fix It station- pending costs.

Motion made by: Devon Weidenhof

2nd: Denny King

MC

<u>Maintenance Report:</u> Philip Beabout discussed the removal of the large rocks located along the riverbank in order for the park to be more visible.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Mayor's Report:</u> Bill Rode's tried to update Verner Street on Google Maps. Bill Rode's also discussed ordinances with Constable Cornman and plans to meet with Judge Miller to discuss fines.

EMS Report: N/A

Police- May report provided by SCCRPD

<u>Engineer's Report</u> – Provided by LSSE. A submission of the Grant application will be sent to LSSE regarding the Brady Twp. Multi Modal.

Water/Sewer- Resolution 2025-05 approves emergency work to be done on Well #2.

Motion to approve: Denny King

2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

Shields paving contacted the Boro to purchase bulk water. They will be billed (\$20.00 per thousand gallongs) through Quick Books.

Motion to approve: Jenny Switzer

2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

Fire hydrant needs repaired on Kellys Way near the intersection of 4th Street (across the street from Buechele Funeral Home). On the Agenda for the following Water Committee Meeting. The next Water Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday June 19th, 2025 at 1:00pm.

Personnel – Susan would like to take vacation from June 9-13, 2025.

Motion to approve: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Landowners adjacent to Brady Street have been dumping onto the right of way. We need to contact Fox and Fox and have them come and survey Brady Street.

Motion to approve: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

There are a few poles in town that have vines growing up them. They now have military banners on them. Philip will trim the vines. The Borough will send a letter to the homeowners on Ferry Street that need their trees/shrubs trimmed for better visibility.

Steven Heginbothom contacted the office regarding the drain and mentioned the road is beginning to crack and the man hole is getting larger. Jace Hile's truck is in the shop and this is the first job on his list when his truck is repaired.

A resident from the low rise purchased a camper and has it parked on Kellys Way in front of Farmers Bank. Discussion followed. The Borough will look into regulations regarding parking.

Main Street Committee: N/A

<u>Building:</u> PA Roofing (Bren) called and is wanting to know when to begin the patch work on the Gym and Locker room roof- he was given the go ahead.

Rental Approval: Ashton McCall would like to rent the Gym and Locker Room for a birthday party on June 14, 2025 from 12pm-2pm.

Motion: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King

<u>Municipal Approval</u>: Dwayne Gilotte wants to build an attached garage size 39x28, construction cost \$75,000, location 746 Shady Shores Dr.

Motion: Denny King 2nd: Jenny Switzer

Parks and trails: N/A

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS:</u> Bid opening for the stormwater work to be done around Bernie Hall's building was on May 30, 2025 at 11am. Only 1 bid received. To be discussed in Executive Session.

NEW BUSINESS: The Board of Directors voted to end the use of fax machines for PA One Call ticket delivery-effective June 30th 2025. We will receive delivery via email. If we choose to have them sent via text to Curtis's phone there will be a charge for Emergency One Calls.

Motion to approve: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC
Received the insurance policy renewals for the coming year. Policy runs from June 2, 2025 – June 2, 2026. Package coverage is \$25,320.00 and the workers comp (including Ambulance personnel) is \$18,740.00. We will bill the adjacent townships and be reimbursed for \$5,271.00 for workers comp.

Motion to approve: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Denny King MC

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Entered into Executive Session at 7:15pm to discuss legal issues.

Back in regular session at: 7:40pm

Council instructed the secretary to send an email to the solicitor in regards to Bernie Halls stormwater.

Motion: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC Meeting adjourned at 7:44pm.

| Submitted by | v: |
|--------------|----|
| | |

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer

The next meeting date is June 17, 2025.